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Tn accoraance with our conversation this aiter-
noon I would appreciliate Lf you could send me a copy of

the Goguments smbodving the decision by the Bureau of
Customs which permits foveliogrn flag vesssels to land thelix
caboh of fish in Aserican Samoz notwitistanwing the pro-
vigions of 46 U.S.C.A. § 251 (Supp. 1973). Any other
infrrnation which wou consider relevant would also be
vary nelpful.

Thank vou again for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Michael o, Helfer



